AL EATETIA

B34, Binja Bugana, Trig it-Torvi ta’ l-Arlogg, Mtarfa, RBT 10.

Ms Claire Carey

Product Executive

Simonds Farsons Cisk Limited
The Brewery,

Mriehel, BKR 01

17th September 1998

| RE: Invoice for sponsorship for the play “Il-Kaxxa”

Dear Ms Carey

Further to our conversation, I am forwarding you a
copy of your fax to Russell Muscat dated 24
September 1897. Russell is not in charge of the PR of
Aleateia Theatre Group any more and therefore I am

taking over where he left off.

Enlosed please find two copies of the programme for
the play II'Kaoa. We followed all the other terms

and conditions listed in vour fax.

The total amount due for the sponsorship is of Lm75.

Thankyou for believing in our work and sponsoring
last year's production. Without such help it would
be virtually impossible for us to continue producing

theatrical performances.

Best Regards

Simon Bartolo
Director - Aleateia



ALFEFEATUETIA

B34, Binja Bugana, Trig it-Torvi ta’ l-Arlogg, Mtarfa, RBT 10.

Mr M. Rizzo

BPC International Limited.
J. Gasan Street,

Pieta

17th September 1998

RE: Invoice for sponsorship for the play “Il-Kaxxa”

Dear Mr Rizzo

I am forwarding you a copy of the letter dated
28/8/97 from Mid Med Bank to our PR Secretary.

Enlosed please also find two copies of the programme
for the play II-Kaxxa and two copies of the script
which was being sold at the theatre and at
University.

The total amount due for the sponsorship is of Lm75.
Thankyou for believing in our work and sponsoring
last vear's production. Without such help it would

be virtually impossible for us to continue producing
theatrical performances.

Best Regards

Simon Bartolo
Director - Aleateia
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Fax:
Date: 24 September 1997
Pages including this cover page: 1
Commaents:
Dear Russell,

Further to our telephone conversation, we are pleased to inform vou that we
will be spensoring your production “ll-Kasxa®, being heid at the
Mediterranean Institute Theatre Programme on the 18, 19 25, and 28
Qctaber, subject to the following terms and conditions: |

1. The total amount payable for this sponsorship is Lm 75,

2. You will ensure that all beverages available at the MITP bar for this
activity are exclusively Simonds Farsons Cisk Lid beverages.

3. We will be entitled to promote our sponsoring beverage, Schweppes
Tonis, by serving a walcome drink.

4, You will insert promotional leaflets provided by SFC into the
programmes to be distributed to all patrons of the production.

5. We will be entitied to set up promotional material in the foyer and bar
area.

6. Schweppes Tonic as the sponsoring brand will be rmentioned in all
meadia releases.

7. Ten complimentary tickets for the production will be made available to
us. :

Kindly confirm your agreement {0 the above by signing and returning a co
of this fax. :

Best Regards s PN il
v Tk

{aire Carey ngwl,

Product Executive

IL_KAXXA,
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